

Fw: Announcement today

From: "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 24 Mar 2017 15:32:05 -0400
Attachments: Data_Q35_170323.pdf (32.11 kB); Data_Q36_170323.pdf (29.29 kB)

Fyi

From: Marissa Semkiw <marissa@carp.ca>
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 10:19 AM
To: Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Announcement today

Landon,

In our last poll on financial protection, we squeezed in a few questions about the new hydro plan. See attached responses from our members, for your reference. They're an improvement from our January poll results.

Thanks,
Marissa

From: "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <Landon.Tresise@ontario.ca>
Date: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 at 4:57 PM
To: Marissa Semkiw <marissa@carp.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <Craig.Ruttan@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Announcement today

Thanks for this Marissa. We will share with our officials.

Landon.

From: Marissa Semkiw [<mailto:marissa@carp.ca>]
Sent: March-22-17 11:32 AM
To: Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Announcement today

Hi Landon,

Attached is a digital proposal, per our last meeting. It's a menu of options that would help get the word out about your programs, together with the rates. As an additional option, you might also consider a full-page spread in the Ontario issue of the Zoomer mag. The rate card for that would be around \$8,000.

Further to our last discussion, we would be happy to also post some 'how to' pieces on our CARP website at no cost.

Happy to discuss further, and look forward to hearing from you.

Best regards,
Marissa

From: Ly Loungxay <ly@carp.ca>
Date: Wednesday, March 8, 2017 at 5:58 PM
To: "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <Landon.Tresise@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <Craig.Ruttan@ontario.ca>, Marissa Semkiw <marissa@carp.ca>
Subject: RE: Announcement today

Hello All,

I forgot to mention Marissa will be attending in person as well.

Sorry for all the last minute emails.

Thanks,
Ly

From: Tresise, Landon (ENERGY) [<mailto:Landon.Tresise@ontario.ca>]
Sent: March-08-17 4:53 PM
To: Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Ly Loungxay; Marissa Semkiw
Subject: RE: Announcement today

That too.

From: Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)
Sent: March-08-17 4:48 PM
To: Ly Loungxay; Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Marissa Semkiw
Subject: RE: Announcement today

Hi Ly,

Wanda is welcome to come to our offices at 4th Floor, Hearst Block. No security required – if she checks in with the receptionist when she arrives, we will come out to meet her.

Look forward to meeting tomorrow,

Craig

Craig Ruttan
Policy Advisor (Energy Supply Policy)
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
900 Bay Street | Hearst Block | 4th Floor
T: 416-314-2641
M: 416-454-2557

From: Ly Loungxay [<mailto:ly@carp.ca>]
Sent: March-08-17 4:39 PM
To: Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Marissa Semkiw
Cc: Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Announcement today

Hello Landon,

Is there a place in which Wanda Morris can meet you for this meeting tomorrow? Also is there any procedures that she may need to know about?

Please advise.

Thanks,

Ly Loungxay

Executive Assistant and Media & Affinity Coordinator
416-607-2476 | 1.888.363.2279 x 276
30 Jefferson Ave. Toronto ON M6K 1Y4
ly@carp.ca



A New Vision of Aging
Visit us at www.carp.ca

From: Tresise, Landon (ENERGY) [<mailto:Landon.Tresise@ontario.ca>]
Sent: March-08-17 2:39 PM
To: Ly Loungxay; Marissa Semkiw
Cc: Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Announcement today

Works for me. Out office will be fine to meet.

Will you still be calling in Marissa?

From: Ly Loungxay [<mailto:ly@carp.ca>]
Sent: March-08-17 12:08 PM
To: Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Marissa Semkiw
Cc: Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Announcement today

Hello Landon,

I am contact you on behalf of Wanda Morris. I just found out from Wanda that she will be at queens park that morning for another meeting. I was wondering if you wouldn't mind meeting in person rather than taking the call.

Please let me know if that is an option available.

Thanks,

Ly Loungxay

Executive Assistant and Media & Affinity Coordinator
416-607-2476 | 1.888.363.2279 x 276
30 Jefferson Ave. Toronto ON M6K 1Y4
ly@carp.ca



A New Vision of Aging
Visit us at www.carp.ca

From: Tresise, Landon (ENERGY) [<mailto:Landon.Tresise@ontario.ca>]

Sent: March-06-17 3:31 PM
To: Marissa Semkiw
Cc: Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Ly Loungxay
Subject: RE: Announcement today

We are happy with either. A call may be easier.

I'll leave up to your preference.

Landon.

From: Marissa Semkiw [<mailto:marissa@carp.ca>]
Sent: March-06-17 2:47 PM
To: Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)
Cc: Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Ly Loungxay
Subject: Re: Announcement today

I should clarify – is that a call or in person meeting?

Thanks!
Marissa

From: Marissa Semkiw <marissa@carp.ca>
Date: Monday, March 6, 2017 at 2:45 PM
To: "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <Landon.Tresise@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <Craig.Ruttan@ontario.ca>, Ly Loungxay <ly@carp.ca>
Subject: Re: Announcement today

Let's plan for 9:30am.

See you then.

Best,
Marissa

From: "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <Landon.Tresise@ontario.ca>
Date: Monday, March 6, 2017 at 1:16 PM
To: Marissa Semkiw <marissa@carp.ca>
Cc: "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <Craig.Ruttan@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Announcement today

We both have openings at 9:30 and 10:30 on Thursday.

Do you have a preference?

Landon.

From: Marissa Semkiw [<mailto:marissa@carp.ca>]
Sent: March-03-17 12:28 PM
To: Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Announcement today

Hi Landon,

Would you happen to have availability on Thursday March 9th? Wanda and I are both free for the majority of the morning.

Let me know!

Thanks,

Marissa

From: "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <Landon.Tresise@ontario.ca>
Date: Thursday, March 2, 2017 at 3:20 PM
To: Marissa Semkiw <marissa@carp.ca>, Wanda Morris <wanda@carp.ca>
Subject: Announcement today

Hello Marissa,

Great to see you again today. Sorry you could make it Wanda. You missed out on some great muffins and coffee.

I just wanted to check to see if you were planning a statement on our announcement today. Whether to the media or just your membership. If you are, I would appreciate a copy.

Second, I hope you were happy with the announcement. As mentioned from our meeting a couple weeks ago, we hope to work with your organization to help get the word out about our programs; especially with the expansion that was announced. Perhaps we can schedule some time later next week to chat about how to best go about this.

Let me know if there is some time that works for you.

All the best,

Landon Tresise
Director of Operations & Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Honourable Glenn Thibeault
Minister of Energy
Phone: 416-325-4046